
I 
i 

.. I 
·I 

I 
j 
c) 

I 

1 
i 

:J 
I 
I 

I 

352 
·-·--·-·------------~------·---------

'.IWENTY SOCOND MEETING 

OREG-ON STATE AIR.POLLUTION AUTHORITY 

The twenty-second meeting or the Oregon State Air Pollution Authority was 

called to order by the Chairman at 2:00 P.M. Wednesday, August 27, 1958 in 

Room 732, State Office Bldg., 1400 s.w. 5th Ave., Portland, Oregon. Those present· 

were Car1 E. Gre~n, ChBinna.n., !'.ferle s. West, V:tce Chairman, Dr. Harold M. Erickson, 

Harold F. Wendel, members and Curtiss M. Everts, Secretary, Mrs, Catharine c. Barsch 

Special Assistant Attorney General,. R.E. Hatchard, Chief' of the· Air: Pollution 

Contro:). Section, J. L. Agee,. Associate Sanitary Engineer, R. ott, Chemical Engineer, 

R,. B. Percy and Eaward Taylor, Chemists, State Board of Health; 

M<JrION RE: MINUTES OF PREV!aJS MEE1'JNG · 

The minutes of the twenty-first meeting.held April 10, 1958 were summarized by the 

. Secretary. The Chairman declar.ed that if there were no corrections the minutes 

·1c··-

would stand approved as prepared by the Secretary; 

PUBLIC HEARING RE: Rules and ProcedUre in Hearings 

1:·· 
I 

. The Chairman stated that in December 1956, the. Authoi:'ity· had adopted adminis'--

trative rules concerning public.hearings and that the provisions of Chapter 717 

OL-1957 required. considerable revision of the existing regulations. The Chairman 

requested the Secretary to report on preparations that bad been made for the 

he~ring on proposed. "~es ~or Procedure in Hearings." 

The Secreta~. stated that notice o:f the public ·hearing was published in the Daily 

Journal of Commerce on B-7-58 and that the Authority has on file a certified copy 

of the publication and that the rules had been prepared and reviewed.by Special As~ 

sistant. At~orney General, Cat~arine Barsch~_ 

Mr. >Vest. asked if these rules were patterned after the Board of Health's _experience. 

Mrs. Barsch stated that the proposed _rules.include the provisions ~f the existing 

procedures for the c.onduct of hearings and· also conform with Chapt. 717, OL-1957. 

Mrs. Barsch also stated that the model rules for hearings are subject to amend-

ment by the Attorney Genera.l. She :further stated that the proposed rules 

I 

1~~~~· -o_:_~-- ----- -~----------·-· -- . -- •-- ·-- -- ---····-···-··· -----·--



I' ) 

l 

t
i ' 

·~.· 

353-

include the original statutory hearing procedure and the existing administrative 

rules· .. 

Mr-. West asked if' the proposed rules had been 'approved by the Attorney General's 

Off'ice. 

Mrs. Barsch replied that the Authority• s proposed Rules .:for Hearings almost exactly 

dupl:lcated the Attorney General's model Rules :for Hearings except that an emergency 

clause is included so that the rules will take effect immediately upon filing with 

the Secretary of State. 

The Chainnan asked if there were any additional qtiestions 'regardmg the proposed 

Rules for Procedure in Hearings. 

Mr-, West requested clarification of the statement, ."Ultimate facts sufficient to 

show that the petitioner is entitled to the relief requested" in Chapt. IV, Rule JA 

-(J)(a). 

Mrs. Barsch said that it required a statement of the facts in issue; that it was 

not expected or intended that a petitio11 should state merely that someone caused 

the discharge of an air pollutant, but also that such discharge )or other condition 

created) constitutes a public nuisance. She said that the petition should contain 

a stat~ment as to what conditions were created and that a public nuisanc.e were 

created and that a public nuisance was thereby caused to exist. 

The Chairman asked :if this phraseology came from accepted legal procedures. 

Mrs. Barsch replied that the phrase "ultimate fact" is a legal term and intended 

by.the rule to be so understood. 

MCYrION RE: Rules for Procedure in Hearings· 

It was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Mr. West and carried that the Authority 

finds that it is necessary that rules numbered 1 to 21 inclusive, Chapt. IV take 

ef:fect immediately upon the filing thereof by the Secretary of State of the State 

of Oregon and that postponement would result .in serious prejudice to the pablic 

interest and that the Air Pollution· Authority orders therefore that these rules 

shall be effective immediately upon t,he filing thereof by the Secretary of State, 

.. Nlll'l'JWN RE: The Adoption of Rules :for Procedure in Hearings 

It was MOVED by Mr. West and seconded by Mr. Wendel and carried that the Rules for 



' 

I 
' 

J 
1 

·1 
I 

·! 
I 
I 
I 
l 

.I 

i 
i.j 

:J 

j_ 
i 
i 
I 
j 

Procedure in Hearings numbe:re<I 1 to 21 incl~sive, Chapt. IV, be ad0 pted and that 

the existing rules in C'hapt, rr be rescinded • 

. NORTH ALBANY RE: Wah Chang Corporation 

The Chairman requested that Ml', Hatchard :report on the staff activities concern

ing investigations of air .. pollution near the Wah-Chang Corporation'" processing 

plant located north of Albany, 

·Mr. Hatchard stated that the last report was presented to the Authority at its 

meeting on December 16, 1957 and that several mill surveys and a:ir sampling 

operations had been ·completed since that time. · He reported that .the company had 

been notified by letter on April 22, 1958 thaj; the huoride concentrations i'ound in 

impinger samples collected at the Johnson ·residence just south of the plant were 

excessive. He explained that a maJ<:lnmm of 20,2 parts per billion of fluoride was 

present compared ITT.th a normal fluoride value of 0,l to 1 ppb in a rural area. He 

stated that in this letter the staff had recommended that ·the company institute a 

stack sampling program and arrange to install continuous monitoring equipment which 

would determine any unusual concentration of :fluoride or chlorine being released, r 
! 

He.stated that while the company had completed the installation of several ad-

di tional contro1s in the zirconium redue_tion process~ subsequent air sampling still 

showed the presenc.e or exceS~iv~ cOncentration· of nuoride.. In the most reCent 

series 111 samples were collected on a tw;o hour sampling interval between .fuly 21 

and August 1958. Laboratory analyses ·of these samples 'showed a minimum of 1,12 ppb 

and a maximum of 20.99 ppb, He reported that. a staff member had completed an 

intensive plant survey on July 21, 1958 ·and :found that the intennittent high 

fiut:>-ride concentrations appeare~ to resUlt f'ro:rn: the ma1 f'up:etioning of process 

units. during production an.d that more operational control was needed. He stated 

that unfortunately the previously recomnended stack monitoring equipment for 

:fluoride and chlorine had·not been installed, However, the company had made 

· several manual stack sampling checks. Mr. Hatchard· presented. the. follciwing .recom- 1 · 

mendations- for consideration. 

1. That recommendations be made. again f"or th.e installation of: stack· .. 
monitoring equipment be.fore fluo:ride and chlorine are rele.ased to the. 
atmosphere. · 

\, __ _ 



00 
0.1 
N 

2. That the management take action necessary to assure better operational 
control so that when a mal functioning occurs c.orrections are made im
mediately. 

3. That the stack monitoring equipment be designed to actuate an alarm 
system or otherwise bring the high concentration to the attention of 
operati.Dg personnel. 

355 

Mr.· Wendel asked if the fluoride was less than that found in air samples collected 

in the vicinity of aluminum reduction mills. 

The Chairman stated that most of the fluoride concentrations found from samples 

collected on Sauvie Island were within l to 2 ppb. 

Mr. Hatchard said that occasionally there was ahhigher value ·found but none as 

high as the values found at the Johnson r~sidence' station n~ar.Wah.:_Chang, 

The· Chairman asked if there were methods which. this concentration could be applied 

t~ reduce this concentration of fluoride·. 

Mr, Hatchard stated there were but that the specific applications of known techniques 

for controls had not been completely worked. out yet; that there are unusual design 

problems and that he believed the Air Pollution Authority problems shou.ld have a 

high priority by the Wah-Chang management to bring about adequate control. 

Mr. Hatchard concluded by stating he felt the need for stack monitoring equipment 

was very critical; that individual stack measurements involve difficult analyses 

and that the company should be aware of any excessive emission in order to make 

immediate operational changes to reduce the discharge. 

The Chairman suggested that in addition to requesting monitoring of stacks the Au-

thority should request that the company provide additional control facilities to 

remove the discharge •. 

Mr. Hatchard added that the stack discharges should be redu.ced to the level that 

would reduce the fluoride Concentrations at sampling stations in the area to less 

than l ppb. 

MOfION RE: North Albany - Wah Chang Corpo~ation 

It was MOUED ey Mr, Wendel and seconded by Dr. Erickson and earried that: 

1, · That Wah Chang Corporation be instructed to install monitoring equipment 

on stacks where chemical reactive contaminants are being released which cause 
l 

L--~-----~.. . ~-~--------: __________ .. _:., .. --.------·--------- ----- ···--·-----·---· --~--



3 5 fi 
known injury. 

2. That the corporation be rnstructed to proceed with pla:n& 'for the in-

st_~llation of equip~ent or devices which would reduce the discharge to a .1 

mbdmum of 1 ppb nuorides in the vicinity or the plant. i, 
NORTH All3ANY RE: Western Kraft Corporation 

The Chairman requested that Mr. Agee report, on staff activities concerning emis

sions from the Western Krart Corporation mill north or Albany. 

Mr. Agee stated that the staff had continu,ed to investigate the operation of the 

Western Kraf.t Cor):ioration through plant surveys, and ,a'rea ,odor inves,tigations and 

:that recent od0r investigations ~ave not shown derinite nuisance conditions. He 

explained' that with proper atmospheric conditions and wind direct~on public 

nuisance conditions were probabJ.y still occurring.: ~e reported tha·t th_f7- corporation 

. has continued to make stack analySes at potential sources of pollution :from the 

piant to determine the re~ative -measurement o:f major .s-~urces of oci'or and that some 

of these anaJ;vses have been submitted to the Air Pollution Authority's staff. He 
' 

stated that the following recommendations regarding the study and control of 

Western Kraft Corporation e.ffiuents were presented t'or consideration.: 

1. The management of Western Kraft Corporation be requested to submit a 

written report outlinin,g the sampling program that has been used in the 

past and future sampling which is ,contemplated; including the methods used, 

points of sampling, methods of anaJ;vses and the data that bas been obtained 

to date, 

2. The management institute routine representative samplinK, at these points 

concurrently .. 

a, Discharge of the recovery boiler venturi-scrubbers, 

b. Stack discharge from the digester hot water accumulator. 

c. The Corporation should submit a report of an analyses of the black 

liquor and rlow rate to each venturi sc,rubber and blue prints of the 

venturi scrubbers a.s ~stalled. 

I' 
' i 
I 

I 
l 



t ,. 

~ 
I ,, 

I . . ~ 

L. 

3. Submit future reports of a_ll stack sampling measurements to the Au-

thority when the results_ are obtained. 

4. The Corporation should determine the rate of emission from the recovery 

furnaces and digesters ~o t~e atmosphere, 

5, The C_orporation should submit a summary of the area odor sampling program 

which Dr. Donald F. Adams of Washington State College is developing :for the 

corporation, 

1'he_ Cbai_rman asked if a representative of the company was present. 

Mr. E. J. Kirkpatric.I<:, Project- Chemist :for Western Kraft stated that as far as 

analytical results were concerned he had talked_ to Authority Chemist Robert Percy 

regarding this; that his company will continue to run analyses but that all were 

not yet completed; that they have completed measurement of three saurces out o:f 5 

or 6 already. He added that he had no facts or figures to give.today as he bad 

been requested by- Western Kraft to appear :for Mr. Beatty who is out of town. 

Mr. West wanted to know if the staff had suggested to the management it would like 

all the information which Mr. Agee had described. 

Mr. Agee added that the staff has been receiving some data in more or less a piece-

meal .fashion. 

The Chairman asked if Western Kraft had been requested to :furnish this information; 

Mr. Hatcbard replied that the. recommendations regarding stack sampling had been 

included in an interim staff report dated October 21, 195~ which had been sent to 

the management. 

MCII'ION RE: North Albany Re: Western Kraft Corporation 

It was MOVED by Dr. E~ckson and seconded by Mr. Wendel and carried that the Authority 

request in writing from Western Kraft Corporation a complete report on stack sampling 

that has.been carried on to date, a report on their plans for future ~ampling and 

controls aJ)d that the company be requested to submit blue prints of present pollution 

·control equipment aJ)d any plans :for additional equipment that may be available. 

Mr. West asked Mr. Hatchard if tbe .installations that Western Kraf~ have been using 

~_,__..,..~-------~---·---·-----·------------------



· •..... ······Jr····.· 3-s-s ~-·--~-· 
, are of the type used by other Ki-a.ft mills. 

Mr. Hate hard replied that Western -Kra.ft 1 S is not as comp1ete as other recently 
q 
I 
I 
I 
t 
I 
I 
I 

I 
:i 
I 
I 

:l 
I 

'i '.-] 

'I 
i 

I 

I 

constructed kraft mills and that there are some differences such as th1> use of 

a venturi scrubber on the recovery furnaces 1 etc. 

Mr. West asked if other plants were using satisl'actory methods. 

Mr; Hatchard replied that there :iS only one other new kraft mill in Oregon and he 

explained that the staff believed that there was additional. odor control facilities 

that are tecbnicalJ.i sound that should be installed at Western Kraft. Mr. Hatchard 

stated that the present control installations are not complete but the staff had 

~ot established that public 'nuisance is present a:rter the last improvement was made. 

THE DALLEs RE:· Harvey Aluminum 

The Chail"man l'equested the Secretary to· suimnarize the status of the Harvey AluminuJ11 

C6mpany-• S ·plans· :Cor f'ume con.trol facilities. 

The Secretary rePorted that the Authority had granted conditional approval of the. 

plans during the last meeting and that the compaey had requested an unqualified 

approval based only on the installation since the coritract between the equipment 

stipplier and the. Harvey Aluminum Company requires full approval before payment 

is made. 

· The Chairman asked Dr. C, A. Rochon, Chief Chemist, Harvey Aluminum if he wanted 

to.discuss the problem~ 

Dr. Rochon stated that his company was not in the same position as other aluminum 

producers as they are just starting their first aluminum plant· but when Harvey 

decided to build the plant they were f'ully aware of tlie problems of fluorine emis

sions ·and th~t this phase had. been studied extensively.' He· stated that in order 

to be asstired that everything would be acceptable to the State they had incorporated 

a clause in the contract that the system should comply with all Oregon state regu

·lations and that the officials had conferred with the Authority's technical staff 

and had submitted plans and specification describing the air pollution control 

'facilities; He added that the staff had requested some minor modifications 

which were made. He explained that the company did not expect an unconditional 



[
-, 

~ 
• I: 

·' --;-~ 

approval_ ori tJ:ie operation since·- no one ·really. knows how- it .'l-tlll work yet·. He 

stated'thatinstallation of equipment is· .;ne thing.arid operation .is another and 

that the company wants the installation approved separately. He stated his 

c.;mpany had completed eXtensive stack: tests and that samples were split with the 

Air Pollnt1on Authority's staff. Dii. Rochon Stated his company had sribnd.tted 

359 

methods 'of ·analyses to the Authority,, discussed stack sainpling and they have done 

everything possible to exchange 'information and that everything is agreed upon except 

the appr0vai of the installation. 

The Chairman asked if it was Harvey Aluminum's desire that the Auth6rity g:ive an 

_unc_onditional approval ·ror the air pollution control equipment. separate. from· 

Operati.onai pe~:fO~~~-c~. 

Dr •.. Rochon replied th~t it w~s. 

The Chairman stated that a contraet was entered :liito'by the Ha~ey Aluminum Company 

and an equipment suppll~r. and. that the Authority as an outside party was referred 
. . .. 

to in the contract and that Harvey Aluminum was now· asking the Authority to make 

a certain statement of approval so that tbe other parties may be. satisfied·imd 

receive final payment for the work. - · 

Mrs. Barsch stated that the statute does not reqUire the AUthority to give. approval 

at aey time. 

Mr. Wendel stated to-Dr: Rochon that be thought it Would have been to their advantage 

to have determined in advan_ce whether the plan approval arrangement written in 

their c,;ntract was iea~ibJ,l . 

Dr. Rochon st_ated again. th~t they had submitted all requested information regarding 

the fume control.s blit that they baa ne~er rec~ived an uncondi.tional approval for 

the installation. 

Mrs. Barsch said that it_is possible that the staff·could not tell whether the 

.installation.was correct until it has been operating: 

The Chairman e,q,lained that for years th~ Sanitli.ry Authority h..;; given letters of 

approval for sewage treatment pl.ants w!iieh are always. qu.alfried; tb~t b~ ·j;aa· never 



360 
rece:i,ved an imqualilied approval. He pointed out that ·he did not think that a 

state authority .could be 1n a position or entering into a contract with. two other 

parties to say whether an installation is entirely satisfactory. 

Dr,· Rochon went on to state that the Authority adnrinisters a }Jiw which requires 

that be:fore a plant can .be started it must submit plans .. and ... obtain apprqval :from 

the state and then ,a!'ter that the:r-e are quite a series or regu.lations. 

The. Secretary explained that it bas been the ·policy o:f the Authority in the past 

to grant only conditional approval on installations and that ,conditional approval 

in .e:f:fect was dependent upon the. system operating i.n a sat1.,:ractory manner to. 

prevent air pol).ution. He added that the Air Po11ut.ion ;\uthor!ty•s law. was di.1"

:ferent :from that o:f the Sanitary Authority as· it does not. :requi.re the 51!.bndssion 

o!" pl;ms as the Sanitary Authority act does; that the Air ·Pollution Authority's 

laws say the Authority may ii'quire· the submission o:f plans, and that 

Harvey Alwrd,num .was :requested to supply plans .!"or review a.nd appraval be!" ore the 

.Plant went into.operation. 

Mr. WeIJde1 again. stated. that; Harvey Alul!linum ha" nothing to lose and everything 

to gain unless the staf:f became arbitrary. 

Dr. Erickson explained .to Dr. Rochon that th!! ,c~ would Mve. to op<1rate. be:fo:re 

the e!"fectiveness o:f the equipment could be deterndned; that it was to their .ad-

~antage to determine. the e~pment e:f:ficiency ~e:fore llll!kil1g :final Payment to the 

ins:t"lling company·. 

Mr. R.A. Pearce of Fluor Corporation, stated that IQ.1'; .company also wo'lll.d. like the 

Authority to state that the .. Harvey Aluminum plant control instailati.oris .have been 

designed and installed with strict compliance t() all J,aws. 

Mr. Pearce informed the Authority that his company is trying to separate the design 

frern Oper~tion .. 

Mrs. Barsch stated that the Authority can •t· give approval on design, only since the . 

i . 

l 

. Authority must knaw. that theequiPl!1ent; has. been properly, :i.Jlsta+l,ed arid .that ,~an L.) 
be determined t hrouf>h OP!'t:ati.on only •. 

·-·-·~ .·._ 



·l•····· 
···-

361 
Mr, Pearce did not agree with Mrs, Barsch and told the· Authority this was entirely 

different; that a simulated test was· run in May and they pl'!Il to· continue testing. 

The Chairman added that .if .. the Air .Pollution AuthoM.ty wa:;; expected to give this 

type of approval fol' all equipmerit throughout the state there would be no. end of 

1egal conrplications. He stated he woUld not clear such an approval and that the 

company should not expect it; and that the Authority has no obligation to do so. 

Dr. Rochon asked the Chainnan if the Authority could reject plans. 

The Chairman replied· yes. 

MGrION RE: )J'he Dalles.Harvey Aluminum 

It was M:JVED by Mr, Wendel .and seconded by.Dr. Ericks<>n'·and carried that the An-

. thority delay consideration· of any final appr.oval of the Harvey Aluminum Compaey's 

fume control. systems until it was established that no public nuisance• was being 

created. 

· MULTNOMAH COUNTY RE: Pacific Carbide and Alloy CompatJY 

The Chairman called on Mr •. Clifton Glover, Asst. !!gr., Pacific Carbide and Alloy 

Company, ·to represent ,his compaey. 

Mr.· Glover· 9tat.ed that his compaey··has submitted a stack sampling test today to 

the staff which had been conducted at the plant and that these te4s. showed .an 83% 

removal. .. He stated th~ir production wa~ being r~ced· to 52'f, of capacity th?.s 

mohtih; . however, . the comp!IDy will continue the stack sampling late in September t9 

verify the BJ% figure.· · He thanked the staff :for locating another source of. ends-

sion which. had escaped. the company. Mr. Glov.er added that· the sources were· more 

than they e.xpected so a>ce continuing. testing in the immediate neighborhood. He 

added· that these.tests were from the lime kilns and that they are studying ad

ditional. means and apparatus of controlling. particulates from these kilns and hoped 

that·: within. six months the problem will be solved. He added that when the plans 

are' complete they will submit them to the starf for review •. 

Mr, Glover stated that during the hot, d;ry summer clouds of· dust f;rom truc)<s had 

• failed on their complaining neighbor 1 s property. . Mr. Glover stated. ·.they had 

.cn-clered paving f'or the roads to. handle this part oi the problem•· Mr. Glover• stated 



I 362 

I 

I 
! 

they plan to cover their furnaces~ that they have a n.,W: raw material coritr"ct 

and are working on everything to accomplish· the ·best eoritrol. 

The Chain.an· requested Mr; Hatehard to report. on the· staff activUies concern-

ing tbe'Paclfic Carbide and Alloy C0mpany 1 s dust emissions, 

Mr. Hatchard reported that rio air sampling bad been carried ori since ·Joercb 1958 

and that the data at that time Supported the conclusions contained· in the staff's 

report dated October 14; 1957. He explained t.hat in this report it was. found 

that the emissions from the company's calcium carbide production were in violation 

of Chapt. V, Sect. 2.2, 2.J and 2.4 of thE! regulations. Hj>··stated that since.that 

time the fallout stat10n· h;.a been mainta:lned arid that ·c·omplaints l'iad icontinUed 

from the·Mor'rison Oil· Company located just sputh of th<! Pac~£i.,; Carbide and Alloy 

Company's plant. 

Mr. Hatchard explained that the air sampling station on the Morrison Oil Company was 

in a heavy industrial land:hse area, .but that just south of Columbia Blvd.,.which 

is the Portland municipal' baundary an open land area exists which' is n"" zoned 

for multiple family dwellings by the Portland.Planning Colnmission and· that this 

. fact should be considered by the company when planning for additi0na1· dUst. control 

·facilities. \'i 

~. T( Waters :of 'Pacific Carbide wondered tl" the Authority was coneerned ··regard

. ing·the University Homes property:. He stated that ·th'ere are many·other' kinds of 

·operations like slaughter houses and rending plants· within a 'few" hundred feet 

.and wondered if this area should be used for residential USE>. He·w:lshed the stall 

to- be aware o:r tbat'aspeet and added that when' his company had· an- air pollution 

problem in the past be:Core controls but they had ver,y few' complaints fr0m. that 

neighborhoOd sfuce the Wind wa~ from· other directions. 

The Cbai:rman·w:Usheci to lmow-if this aspect bas been discussed with·tbe Planning 

Commission. 

Mr-. Hatchai:'d replied that it had not. 

The Cbai:rmah .stated that. tlie aoiiat:lcin ··or' the other plants nearbY eoUld be called 

·to the attention of the Cfty of Portland Planning· Comndssion but added that the 

r
' ·, 
\ 

-..· .. ~ 



---------·---·-----·-·----·------------ ~_,_._, ~' . 

staff could follow up this type of project. '!')le, Chairman ask,ed· if there were aey 

comments or recommendations to make regarding this partiei>lar problem. 

Mr, Hatchard stated that the staff would accept the invitation to confer With the 

company as the plans develop; and that he thought sampling should be delayed until 

the production of the plant was more normal. 

Mr. West wished to know why" production was now onl.y 5<Jf. of ncrnnal. 

Mr, Waters stated this ws due to lack of business; that in time it was hoped the 

company would return to full production; ,that their. rate of capacity .expressed in 

_electrical units is abou,t 8000 kw. but would be about 4, 000 kw next month. 

M:r •. West as,ked if the company d~ubled the present production '!Ould they ha;ve the, 

same trouble as in the ·past. 

Mr. Waters replied that they had the 11ew controls. , 

'.J'he Chairman .asked how _many k>[. thE1Y were operating on now • 

. Mr., Waters stated about 5000 kw. 

,The Chairman asked what was th.; maximum in the past year •. 

Mr. Waters stated about 6,ooo kw, and added that the Morrison Oil Company was the 

, Mr. Hatchard stated this was correct but :lime concentrations, suspended particulates 

and :fallout were a vicilation of the Authority.•s eristing regulations. 

The Chairman wished to know,if sat:\.sfactory progress was be;\.ng made ,to solve ,this 

pro_blern. 

Mr.,Hatchard replied that the problem of whether ~sonable control, installations 

had been inade or not would include economic aspects., l'.'nd use and plans of the 

zoning commission for use of the land south of, the p).ant an,d he indicated that more 

I 
contJ:'()l be,provided, 

1 
, !'.fr. W;>.ters st,ated in :L'.'te September. his company, will be. getting, back to use of 

1

1 

[•,,,:.,·,:_, __ .~,.:':', desirable raw materials, and that the test results in September will, be lllQre 

.' co!l!)?rehensive.MOfIClN RE: Pacific Carbide an~ Alloy CoJl!R!'W 

. It was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Dr, Erickson and carried ttiat reasonable L, ___ p_~,~~ -• ~ ~~~~>_e_c_o_rnpa_ ~ _"as_ o~oo<"< ~ ,~ '°'." - •~~ .... 



··-··---- ..... ·-·-·---·- ···---··---··-· -· ·---·------· ·····--·-----

364 

to complete the controls and that the ·Authority postpone f'urther cons:!.deration until 

a futv.re me.eting ~ 

REVISION. OF THE PROPOSED REGULl\.TIONS FOR. OPEN BURNING REFUSE nriMPs. 

The-Cha:!.rman asked if the proposed regulations for o~n burning refuse dumps were 

st:!.11 being reviewed. 

The Secretary explained that· revisions were bein'g mad<;" and that the reason the :I.tern 

appears on th:!.s agenda was that at the last meet:!.ng the Authority had directed that 

the comments be taken into cons:!.deratfon'anci that. the matter be cons:!.dered at "the 

next meeting. He added that the staff was not ·ready to stibrn:!.t a revised drB.rt for 

adoption; that fu-rlher :!.nvestfgation Was .needid w:ith nmni~:1.pa'.i and county off:!.ci.als 

and others. 

The Cba:!.rman stated that if this met w:!.th the. approval cir the Authority he would sug

gest the staff be directed to .continue this study cfu conference with v;.rions P"-rties 

and that the staff submit the proposed regulations for review before the _next "A-ii-

thority meeting. 

CbNsmERATION oF oooli coMPIArNTS 

''.·· ·, The Chairman requested Mr. Hatchard to repo~ oil the odor complaint matter: .. 

Mr. Hatchard stat.ea· that increasing numbers of complaints are being received regarding 

a variety oi"Odo~ p,;.,blem$. ~:I.ch cirig:i,,ate from the d:!.scharges from such d:!..;,.er;;e 

8.Ci.ivi.t:les as· pea canilery ~pera'i.ions, .rendering ,Pian~~ ·_mar.iu:r8 pile~,·., gi~e· factories 

. and others. He stated that a large amount of staff time :!.s requ:!.red to estab1:!.sh 

whether publ:!.c nuisance exists· a~ci whethet it is within· the jurisdiction or'the air 

pollut:!.on c0ntrol statute. He pointed. out. that many o:f these odor pr~blems ·are· of 
. . . . 

long standing, bavl!ln~olvi.d local action and :frequently could be- hai.:11ed by thE> local 

· heal th department, d:!.strict attorney or other 1ocal agencies· by- ~pplyiiig e:rl;ting 

·· statutes reg;;rding public nui""'1ce. He stated that the sta:ff invE>stigatfon of some 

odor eomp1afnts created a problem sir:ice it caused delay· in needed area atmospher:!.e 

pollut:!.on surveys and o,;r ass:1.~ta,'.,ce to the planning ~nd zoning agencies. He 

requested the A~thol-:!.t:r to instruct the .sta:ff as to ~ :fut,;re procedu,..;, for handling 

the-se prob1ems. 

r··.· l' : ; 

[ 

t 
.. 

. :_ ,· 



365' 

The Chairman asked if these i:ould be classi:fied as public nuisances arid ·could the 

staff refer them to the health department. 

Mr. Hatchard stated that many. of the problems have been before various local agencies. 

Mr. Wendel wished to know if some of .these odor problems created a basis for civil 

action on the part or· residents.againsf•the offender. 

Mrs. Barsch stated they could as a private nuisance~ 

Mr. Wendel asked again if the Authority had instituted civil action against any 

offender. 

Mr. Hatchard stated that the Authority bad never done so. 

Mrs .• Barsch ;added that this may be the ·basis of a controversy; and the Authority 

.. should not appear .to be iiistig~ting aeytbing if it 'were a private nuisance. and at-: 

tempt to litigate responsibility. 

Mr. Wendel s.aid. the Authority would not be prOceeding properly i.f it was not 

advising the coinplainants what ·their rights were. 

Mrs. Barsch said this could not be· done beca;,se the staf:f would. then be .practicing 

law and that the staff-should not instigate actions of this kind but perhaps the 

staff.could advise local agencies what could be done to·control the.nuisance. 

The Chairman stated that the prioblem was how· to ·investigate pollution problems in 

the field that take.so much time.with an inadequate sized staff. 

Mr. Hatcbard stated that many situations··were ·or long standing now; that the staff 

was working at it from a practical standpoint of trying to handle the increase. 

Mr. Hatchard :felt the answer was for more local a.ction. 

Dr.· Erickson commented. that there were· various· kinds of odors too and that some could 

be indicati;,e of a 'containinant which would. have· ef:fects in additfon to the odor. 

Mr. Wendel. stated that the Authority should encourage the staff' to u:;e its own 

judgment as to what sources of air pollution are the most serious and. to ti-eat 
. . . 

F·''( ·those according to a priority of serl;;usness and that it is wrong to suggest to 

L. ···the ;tarr they ignore any ~ourees of. air pollution. 

The Chai~n agreed with »,... Wendel ~d ;added that wherever the staff knows that 



l 
I 
> 

366 

a parliciUar problem might be handled by local _health departments ... or _the P<>lice_ 

department that this action be enconraged. 

Mrs; Barsch stated that the handling o:f rendel"ing plants and slaughter houses 

could ·be re:ferred to the State Department o:f .Agriculture and their attorney 

could br:lng action, and _the responsibility would primal"ily be theirs, since _it 

was not ~r pollution a.l<?f\e .. 

The Chairman· Silggested that ·the· staf:f could reduee some· o:f this work by r:>:f.erring 

eases to other agencies wherever feasible. 

City o:f Portland 

The Chairman. stated that the A11thority has on .occasions over. many years di,,cussed 

with representatives o:f the City o£ Portland the problems that perta,in to air 

pollution within Portland and the city's la7k o:f.work in th«t coonection, He 

stated be-would like to. re0 eiv,e a report from the. sta:f:f at._ the next meeting sum

marizing the available data. regarding existing condit:fons in· the Portland: area. 

. He then suggested th«t··at a-subsequent meeting the Authority ·invite repi:'

s.entatiires··o:f the city to meet and· review, the: problem •. 

Mr~ -Hatchard asked. if this would allow the staff to :fol.low a priority on.· some 

of the complaint investigations. 

The Chairman_ told Mr~ Hatchard that i:f the 'staff could submit a report.bringing the 

members up -to date on -the current work he believed then priorities could be worked 

out. 

'., 

The Secretary the11 .advised the members that National Cleaner Air .Week ha'?. been set 

.for October _19, thrmigh 25, and wished t<> o1"tain the members•. guidance.as ,to parti

.cipation in any activities that the staff might wish to i:levelop in .Oregon ~oth on a 

· statewide basis and. through some o:f the .cities and. other groups·. who w?uld be 

:j.nterested· in using the radio, television and other means o:f pilblication. 'The 

Secretary suggested that if the Authority indicated an interest in staff parti-. . ' -· _- - . . . . 

cipation in Cleaner Air Week th_at sample proclamations, would be pi:epa_red :for 

the Governor's o:ffice and for the mayors o:f the cities to issue that week; and 

~---~----·----.. --~·-· 

I 
I-
+ 

r· · . 
I 



0
, . 

! 
• 

ru ' ' 

;::;, Q.,W.\i'<iii'3"""'".,,,,,~·~~~~~.~ . . ~. ~.-.. -~~--~-~~~-~~·~.,-.,-----•• ~---~~ . ,U.~ ,,,t~<~'>-~~ 

36'7 

would work 1'1ith Health Education Section and prepare news releases c.alling 

attention. to Cleaner Air Week. 

The Chairman replied that he agreed with this approach •. 

National Conference on Air Pollution 

The Secretary stated that a National Conference on Air Pollution was being called. 

by the PHS Surgeon General· during November 18; 19 and 20 and that the purpose of 

the meetings was to develop a 'Hi year plan of action and to outline steps neces-

sary to achieve control objectives. The Secretary stated that the genera). public, 

Specialists in all_i';lelds. of air pollution_, F~.deral, State, County and pity Officials, 

Industries and other groups have been invited to"pa,rticipate in. the .conference 

w:bich bad been planned carefully by a committee appointed ,by the Surgeon General.. 

The Secretary added he hoped the members would request the State Board of ,Health 

to authorize one of the staff members to attend; that be felt .tb.e information obtained 

would be worthwhile• 

Mr. Wendel wished to know if the Air Pollution Authority's budget bad sufficient 

funds; 

The Secretary said it did •. 

Mr• Wendel statetj he would re.commend to the. Board that an indiv;idual from the staff 

attend, 

,.-The Secretary added that if Dr, Erickson prefe.rred another approach-.that he would 

withdraw the suggestion. 

Dr,· Erickson stated he thought that this is a very important meeting and Oregon 

should· be represented. 

MOTION· "RE: National Conference· on Air Pollution 

It was MOVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Mr. West and carl;'ied ·that the ·members 

request the State Board· of Health·for authority to send a· representative to ·the 

National Conference on ,Air Pollution; 

Planning and Zoning Agencies Performance Regulations 

The Chairman .requested Mr. Agee to report on PJ.an'ning & Zoning Agencies Performance 

Regulations. 



, ,, 

,.-.~- -..... 

368 

Mr. Agee stated ,that at the request, of .the Bureau o:f Municipal Research the 

staff had prepared a set of' air polJ.ution stan4ards which cou·ld be in_c0rporated 

into performance stand,ards :for industrial park zoning and that the :final copy 

o:f these standards were being revi..,.ed :for ·legal aspects. The sta:f:f ·had. also 

been requested :by a planning consultant employed by the cities o:f Forest Grove 

and Bend f'or assistance in preparing. air pollutioTI perf'o~nce standards. _:fo-! 

zoning in these two cities.: The sta:f:f will continUe to work in the :field o:f 

planning and zoning in an e:f:forl to prevent :future air po:llution problems,. 

Oregon State College Engineering Expe'riment Station's Wigwam· Burner St'udy 
" 

"The ·chairman called on Mr. Hatchard to sttmmarize the status of the. college study o:f 

waste woocl burners. -

· Mr. Hatchard reported that the :findings :from the :first year o:f study·were ·presented 

r - -
l~j 

at a meeting 'o:f the lumber industry officials at Springfield on J'urie 12, arid ap

proximately 4o representatives attended. He stated that.the pr0 ject engineers bad 

prepared' a sUmrnary repcirt. which 5hoWed that significant imi>rovements in smoke, ~'.;·;;,fit 

cinders and :flyash emissions could be brought about by relatively silnple operat- .. 

ional controls. 

He stated that the college had· obta'ined a ~pplementary·$10,000 grant :from the 

Public Health Service·Community Air·Pollution Bemonstratiori· Project and that' the 

project would not attempt to·de:fine the design pe:<a:meters which linll.ts a: waste 

burner operation. He stated that a pilot plant had been erected on the wes·t side 

of Parke.- Stadilim in Corv'allis and that daily runs were being made ·with varying 

fuel compositions, air now, temperature," etc. 

The Chairman.asked if the :firidirigs to date have. been :publicised and circuiarized to 

burner 'operatc>rs. 

Mr. Hatcliard stated that the college is going ta publish the complete '.1'indirtgs and 

they will be available in late September . and that wer 3000 copies would be 

distributed. 

Area Atnlospherlc· Sarm:!li.ng · Suwe;ys 

The Chai.-man requested Mr. Percy to report on Area Atmospheric Sampling Surveys. 

_---<..:: _____ .. - -- , _ _,., __ --



'.:,~· ·-~--···--··-·. 

~ 

0
, 
: 

' 

[
j 
i 
l _, 

Mr. Percy stated that during June and. July o:ll 1958 intermittent. high volum". . 

sampling for suspended particulate was· ·conducted at three stations in the 

369'. 

Portland area under different weather conditions. He stated that in August 

sampling at the three Portland site,,; was continued including ·sampling i"or oxidants, 

nitrogen dioxide and sulfur dioxide contaminants which .are considered important in 

the formation of a I.Os Angeles type .sntog condition. He :reported that sampling was 

also conducted in Pendleton during the latter part of August and first part of 

September utilizing two stations; one to establish normal. background £or suspended 

particulate and the other to measure Suspended particulate in the city. He stated 

that· additional stii;pended .particulate sampling ·would :be: completed during September 

and October in Springfield, Eugene, Klamath .Falls, Rosebiirg and Medford. 

Dllring O<itober plans have been made for a one week of intensive sampling .in the 

Portland area in·con~ction with representative or·PHS to determine concentration 

of suspended particulate, fallout, nitrogen. dioxide; sulf11r dioxide, :fluoride, 

total oxidants. smoke concentrations and visibility recordings. These area surveys 

will furnish information that will be correlated with sampling data collected at 

regular stations in these areas. 

Status of Open Burning Refuse Dumps iii 'Multnomah· County 

The Chairman invited Mr. Hatchard to summarize 'the status ·of the open burning refuse 

dumps in fultnomah County. 

Mr. Hatchard stated that the staff had maintained its surveillance of the five 

Multnomah County.refuse dumps where open burning eaused.cC>mplaints. He explained 

that intermittent burning is still oceurringl however, two co;.plaint's have been 

filed with- the fultnomah County District Attorney's office involving.· the dump at 

S.E. lz6th and Stark and.the.Knapi;i Refuse Dump at 1233 N: Columbia Blvd; He stated 

that arre$ts had been mad~; bail posted and the defense attorney had filed demurrers 

·and that at the present time the matter would be heard in the fultnomah County 

District Court on September 24, 1958. He stated that the staff "as serving ·as a 

consultant to the fultnC>mah .cOurity District Attorney's office in obtainingTair 

sampling data and field observations including.photographs in acc0 rdance with 

previous Authority instructions. 



·. 

~--

1 370 
I 
l
. New.Conrplaint.S 

The Chairman wished to know if there were any written complaints to be :considered. 

The Secretary- then ·summarizE>d the.·follow:ing complaints, 

1. R. Davis complaining of smoke from Electro Metallurgical plant in 

Multncxnah County. 

2. Comrilaint .signed .by Mgr. of N•W. Liquid Feed Company regarding Electro 

Metallurgical plant. 

J. Complaint signed by a number of residents from Washington County regard

:ing the Stanton Manufacturing Company, · 

4; Request frQm Clackamas County Health Dept, regarding odor rtuisances in 

.the vicinity ·of· Oregel) .City. 

5, · Petition from 12. Washington County resideni;s petitioning .the Air:.Pollution 

Authority to abate a refuse and garbage. dump at Laurel. 

6, . Complaint relative to fumes from a mill in ·the rear of property .located 

. on 6535 S.E. 62nd 1\.ve., Portland. 

7. Complaints from Geri~ Vachon, Shady Cave,. Oregon regarding cindet- depos-

ition. 

8. Complaints from Beaverton, Oregon.,.relating to disposal of s],udge from 

· the sewage treatment piant. · 

9. Petition relative to soot, etc., from BroWI1 raper ~:'Pipe .Company,~orvallis, 

·Oregon. 

10. Petition c.ontaining 21 sign'!-tures registering complaint of K.osher and 

.. Sons Fertilizer Plant, N. E. 44th and Holman, l'llltnomah, Oregon. 

The Secretary added that the s.taff ha.s made every effort to inrestiga.te. as. many 

c6mp;taints as possible but with the number o.f .staff.members.we .have .and the other 

work to do we have not been able to take. care of them all. He p0inted. out that 

,this was an example of SOlll8 investigations being made on the b.asis .. of priority 

. regarding. the seriousness of the proble~· 

·Mr. Wendel wished t" know if all of these complaints have been acknowledged. 

'The Secretary answered that they were .• 

[) ·-.:., .;;___.. 



[' .. ·.···.·• ' -; 
/ 

- ! . 

371 
The Chairman in~tructed the staff to complete investigations as possible and 

ask other agencies to help. 

·Clara H. Shaw of Laurel' Comnnmi ty. stated· that ·there was• a severe problem in 

Washington County regarding an open dump on an 80 acre hillside which was close to 

the highway and about 200 to 300 feet to the closest house. She stated that people 

~re try.ing to raise. :families, enjoy· the outdoors but: none o:r this ca~ be_ done on 

p.ccount of this dump and that air pollution has been_ a very big problem· along with 

rodent infestation which has gotten-so bad some residents have moved away. She 

stated her group. has· tried to obtain legal counsel on this problem and for the 

past . week .or• so have been in Salem and that t!iey·· are always referred back to the 

Air Pollution Authority.. She stated Mr. Laverne· s. Miller of State Boal1] of 

Health, Vector Control Program, ·ha'? tried to help and her group bad the services of 

two attorneys who. came out to the site one hot day this summer and they claimed the 

· odor was· so obnoxious that it alone was enough to convince an attorney to take 

t be c ase. At this time, she stated, they are prepared to take lega.l action but 

thought they w6uld try this petition for abatement first before going into a damage 

suit. 

The Chairman asked Mrs. Shaw if this.matter had l;>een referred to Washington County. 

Mrs. Shaw stated that Mr. Sweet, Washington County ;Janitarian, had given her a 

letter saying this nuisance should be. ;ibated an\) that L. !'liller came_ out. with 

Mr~ Sw.eet. to inv~stigate but th!!'- Washington County,.Commissioners claim there was 

no:.garbage there so they l'e'J1lested abatement. throug\lcthe Air Pollution Authority. 

.The Chairman asked her if there has been a written complaint made to· the County 

Commissioner in Washington County. 

Mrs. Shaw stated that there was a· petition with lo8 signatures which was filed in 

. the Washington County records. 

The Chairman asked if the 80 acres are"0wned by the c~ty; 

Mr. Hatchard stated that no staff. member has made an investigation; that the complaint 

was filed .,July.230 .He stated the Authority has acknowledged receipt ·or j;he complaint 

i .. 



;~. 

and investigation Will be ritade when other cOmmitmeilts allow. lfe stated that 

court action is pending itl the local circuit court arid· t.hat i:f aC1'.-ioD in· court. 

invo1ved the situation then the staff probably cou1d .not·. make the investigation. 

The Chairman asked if this was a prob1em of pub1ic health rather than air· 

po11ution. 

Mr. Hatchard thought so and further believed' there has not been liuming at the 

·dump for the past year. 

Mrs. Barsch stated this is only a partia1 a:ir pollution problem and this Au-

tho!-ity· can't ·call .f"or ab.3.teme'nt Ori rOdent ·and fire hazard. 

The Cha:iman exp1ained to Mrs~ 'Shaw that this agency can· not dfotate· to an;r.one 

'what to do; that it seems the prob1eni'presented'is one that is a'public nuisance 

' and a P.:,,b1ic liea1th prob1em and not has:ica11y an a:ir p<i1lution problem. 
' ' ' 

Mr. Wendel. asked i.f it wou:(d be approptlate to ask Mr. Hatchard if the staff could 

'give this. case some priority and if found 'to airy degree to be an air pollution 

problem he consult with the Cha:irman and take appropriate steps to· alleviate 

·this. If .this i~ not· then an .air pollution problem and :is a health proirlem 

then refer :it to the proper agency. 

The ~irman · ;tated to Mrs; Shaw thiit:· the Authority will refer tb:is case to the 

staff for investigat:ion; 

Mr: Wm. Temp1eman, '1302 N.E. 4Znd St,, ··stated· a petition was sen.t .to the ·cAir Pol-

lution Authodty regarding· a fertilizer dump near his home; He stated. tb<>t Mr. 

Hatchard· had checked. :it. He stated the day Mr. Hatchard ca11ed there and since 

that t:ime the situation has nbt been as bad as previously when the situation 

was unbearable. He stated that th:is manure pi1e was started about a year ago 

and it now extends over 5 or' 6' acres and that :it' was only izo f'eet from. his home. 

He stated he would l:ike soinething done about this and Wished to know the procedure 

which will be taken. · 

The Chainnan invited the staff to eomritent. 

Nr. Hatcharo stated this problem :is the type which would take a· serlei'I or 

observat:ions to evaluate and was an example of the staff' problem. He informed 

.. : .. · .... .:-.; ... ~~. 

( 

I . ,,., 



·1.i·· ' ' '~~~~· .. ·~·~~·~-····· 
; 
' ' ' . ' 

: ~ 
the members that his staff was only able to make one field investigation thus 

.far and had found the .owner quite responsive a!ld that some recommendations had 

been made .• 

Mrs. Barsch asked what the general land use was out there, .. 

Mr, liatchard stated it. is mixed and fe:Lt it to be non-conforming land use but 

that he has.not·checked With Multnomah County.P:Lanning Commission. 

Mrs. Barsch wanted to: ~ow if oth·ers have co:nrpia~ed~ 

Mr: Hatchard said that several residents had. dbied the letter and that several 

telephone calls had been received when the odors were especia11y strong. 

M!-s .. Barsch want~ to knoW if there were chemicals to spray on the.ina:rlu~e to 

neutralize the odors. 

Mr. Hatchard stated that several companies have masking agents available, 

Mrs. Barsch added that the owner of the ·awnp must use every known facility to 

redu.ce the nllisanc·e. 

The Chairman stated that here again was a health problem that should be referred 

to the local Health Department. 

Mr. Templeman stated they had Multnomah County Health Departinent make an investi

gation about two years ago. 

Mr. Wendel st.ated he :felt this case was severe enough and that the same direction 
~ 

to t.he staff could apply here as on the preceding case. 

The Chairman directed the staff to try to give this complaint priority and that if 

it appears to beloog in another category that the staff channel it to the aP-

propriate a,gency. 

The next regular Air Pollution Authority meeting was set at the call of the 

Chairman and the meeting was adjourned at 4:15 P .M • 

. . Respectfully subm!.tted_. 

~ ~·.1\_ .k•i-4 ' cu!ffs M.,~RTS, Secretary 
Oregon state Air Pollution ·Authority 


